

the position through social media, mass emails, and outreach. As a result, what this committee and myself will be recommending is that we are going to leave the Chair



K. Dhillon states this memo is similar to the previous memo. This is what the Board will be approving next Wednesday. The memo outlines who the Hiring Search Committee members are and identifying the Chair of that committee. The reason being is that James Carroll is expected to be Chair of this committee, but he is not an employee of Associated Students Incorporated, he is an employee of the university. It will be slightly different in terms of delegating someone to take action on a procedural aspect. This memo appoints him to that role as a university employee. James will be facilitating a lot of those meetings and steering everything. For the student members, the President, Executive Vice President, and VP of Finance will be serving on this committee. The reason why the VP of Communications, VP of University Affairs, and Chair are not serving on this committee is because those 3 positions work more directly with the Executive Director. Also, I do not believe we should have all of ExComm involved and have it taken most of their time. We have a search committee because having served of the University President Search last year, it can be a lot to take on in addition to everything else we are doing along with our classes, work, and personal lives. It can be draining, and I do not want 15044(n)101(o)(TJET@.0000092 0 612 2 reW*



timeline or what will need to take place. I could extend of a little bit but unsure if I can extend for a lot. We can have a meeting between Kabir, AJ, Martin, and I to finalize that part because I do not want to help in the beginning then leave as it will become confusing. I would rather clear the line, so I know I am helping up to this point which then clears it up. **M. Castillo** states we can word it that Erik is a part of this until he is no longer with ASI, or we leave Erik completely off the memo. We know that you are going to help with logistics and those sorts of things. I do not think you will be part of



throughout the day which is the reason why I have been out the last couple of days. Enjoy the first week of school and hopefully we can start getting the campus life back!

M. Castillo states I am excited that you all are getting a bit of a normal year and I am hoping that this first week and first few days goes well. I wanted to point out we started the Ask Me Initiative today. We found out that the majority of classes are either in the Science buildings or Arts and Education this semester. Therefore, we have people stationed outside of those buildings with masks and hand sanitizer. There are professional staff around the perimeter near the parking lots directing



Minutes approved on:
9-1-2021
Date:

